

# Draft conclusions of the 1st ECRB REMIT WG meeting

---

Hotel Royal Olympics 8-34 Athanasiou Diakou Str. 117 43, Athens

29 May 2019 (15:00 – 17:30)

Meeting material published at: <https://www.energy-community.org/events/2019/06/REMITWG.html>

## **1. Agenda and Conclusions**

---

Agenda and the conclusions from the previous meeting have been approved with no remarks at the meeting.

So far no candidate has expressed interest for the Deputy-Chair. The call remains open for interested candidates. Interested candidates are invited to express their interest by submitting a short CV and a support letter from their organisation (NRA).

## **2. Work programme of REMIT WG and establishment of the Task Force(s)**

---

ECRB Section noted the approval of the Work programme for the REMIT WG. In line with the work program the following TF were established with the respective task Leaders:

1. Task Force 1: Procedural acts

TF1 Leader(s): Sinan Duyar (EPDK) and Marija Vujović (REGAGEN)

TF1 will develop procedures and templates to be used for reporting suspicious behaviour or breaches to NRAs and reporting of NRAs to ECRB, including potential other means for ECRB to identify breaches of the REMIT Regulation. TF1 will develop and propose procedures for ECRB to act according to Article 16(4) REMIT Regulation, including communication channels, templates and confidentiality requirements.

Further, where necessary it will develop procedures for harmonised regulatory guidance related to REMIT issues.

2. Task Force 2: Registration and IT needs

TF2 Leader(s): Alija Mujcinagić (SERC)

TF2 will develop procedure and template for registration of market participants with NRAs and recommendation for establishment and operation of a central ECRB register, including communication flows from NRAs to ECRB and the assessment of IT requirements for automatized collection of data for central register.

### 3. Task Force 3: Implementation

TF3 Leader(s): Martin Martinoski (ERC)

TF3 will work on assessing specific knowledge building needs of NRAs on REMIT related regulatory aspects and propose suitable format for cooperation with ACER REMIT team.

### 4. Task Force 4: Cybersecurity

TF4 Leader(s): Nikoloz Sumbadze (GNERC)

TF4 will work on Recommendations for the Energy Community Contracting Parties' regulators related to cyber security as regards the role and responsibilities in context with implementation of REMIT Regulation 1227/2011

TF4 will work coordinate the input to the Energy Community Cyber Security Coordination Group.

#### **Actions and conclusions:**

- TF Leaders to present a progress on their relevant tasks at the next meeting.

### ***3. Cybersecurity from regulatory point of view***

---

ECS reported on cybersecurity activities of the ECS and the outcomes of the meeting (Coordination Group for Cybersecurity and Critical Infrastructures) of April in Vienna.

ECRB Section invited ACER representative, Mr Stefano Bracco, to deliver a presentation on cybersecurity issues relevant for the regulatory authorities. Slides are uploaded as meeting material.

#### **Actions and conclusions:**

- Activities related to this tasks are part of TF4.

### ***4. AOB***

---

No other issues discussed

### ***5. Next meeting***

---

The next ECRB EWG meeting is proposed in the second half of October in Sarajevo.

Later it was confirmed for 24 October 2019 in Sarajevo.

## List of participants

*[SURNAME, Name (Organization)]*

GRALL-EDLER, Nina (ECRB Section)

KLLOKOQI, Arben (ECRB Section)

RADHESHI, Elton (Chair/ERE)

VUJOVIĆ, Marija (REGAGEN)

MUJĆINAGIĆ, Alija (SERC)

FEJZULLAHU, Ymer (ERO)

ATES, Muhammet Ali (EPDK)

DUYAR, Sinan (EPDK)

SUMBADZE, Nikoloz (GNERC)

PETROSYAN Samvel (PSRC)

MARTINOSKI, MARTIN (ERC)

KOSTADINOVSKA, Marija (ERC)

STEFANOVIĆ, Nenad (AERS)

NIKAJ, Ela (ERE)

BRACCO, Stefano (ACER)

ZHEREBETS, Nataliia (NEURC)